TOWN PLANNING INSTITUTE OF SA COLLECTION

Architecture Museum, University of South Australia

TOWN PLANNING INSTITUTE OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA SERIES 339

The Town Planning Institute of South Australia (TPISA) formed in 1948 at the behest of the South Australian Institute of Architects. Engineer and surveyor William Veale was its first president and a number of architects were members. The TPISA was superseded by the Royal Australian Institute of Planning (RAPI) (South Australian Division) in 1950. RAPI became the Australian Institute of Planning in 2000.

SOURCES

Garnaut, C. and Round, K. (2009) "The Kaleidoscope of Town Planning": Planning advocacy in post-war South Australia', in R. Freestone (ed), *Cities, Citizens and Environmental Reform*, Sydney University Press, Sydney: 203-234.

Hutchings, A. (2001) A Retrospective of RAPI's first 50 years in South Australia: projects, plans and personalities - a personal reflection on RAPI's history, achievements and the profession's significant people in South Australia, 1951-2001, RAPI, Adelaide.

COLLECTION DESCRIPTION

Cash and minute books relating to the Town Planning Institute of South Australia and its successor body. Fullers maps of Adelaide and Suburbs 1944 and 1968 (relates to MATS Study).

Series List

Series No.	Description
S339/1	Cash Book for Town Planning Institute of South Australia, 1948-1975
S339/2	Minute Book for the Australian Planning Institute, Adelaide Division, 1953-1954
S339/3	Minute Book for the Australian Planning Institute, Adelaide Division, 1951-1975
S339/4	Fullers Reference Map, Adelaide and Suburbs. Proposed freeway and expressway layout as recommended by Metropolitan Adelaide Transport Study (MATS), September 1968
S339/5	1944 Fullers Reference Map, Adelaide and Suburbs